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CLK AGENDA
STAFF COPIED
Ann Cole
Q90SOS -
From: Tim Devlin EQ\
Sent:  Wednesday, May 26, 2010 4:15 PM
To: Robert Graves
Cc: Sharon Allbritton; Arlisha Roberts; Tom Ballinger; Bob Trapp; Beth Salak; Patti Zellner;

Commissioners Advisors; Curt Kiser; Mary Anne Helton; Ann Cole
Subject: RE: Requested Oral Modification to Docket No. 090505-El

Approved.

From: Robert Graves

Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 2010 2:29 PM

To: Tim Devlin

Cc: Sharon Allbritton; Arlisha Roberts; Tom Ballinger; Bob Trapp; Beth Salak; Patti Zellner
Subject: Requested Oral Modification to Docket No. 090505-E1

Mr. Devlin

Staff is requesting to make an oral modification to staffs recommendation in Docket No. 090505-E| at the June 1,
2010 agenda conference. The requested modification will not change staff's overall recommendation.

The requested modification is in the first full paragraph on page 16 of the recommendation and should read as
follows:

Based on staff’s recommended refund amount of $+3;853;392; $13,854,054, including interest, the
estimated impact of a one-time credit on a 1,000 kWh residential bill is $1.53.

Please let me know if you approve this request.

Thank You,

Robert E. Graves

Florida Public Service Commission
(850) 413-7009
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